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(Office) 

 

TO: Bidders  

 

 
 

FROM:  MAC Procurement and Logistic 

Unit 

              IOM MAC 

 
 
NO. OF PAGES INCLUDING                 

COVER SHEET:      2                          

 

DATE:   May 13, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IOM RFP 24-002_Accredited Medical Exam Clinic for the Provision of IOM 

MAC Pre-Employment for 3 years 

 
 

1. This Amendment #_ to the (reference code) is issued to incorporate questions and answers 

from the bidders’ conference and the request for clarifications.  

  
A. International SOS has a large network of 3rd party providers who can facilitate PEME. Would you 

prefer your new PEME provider to own and operate its own clinics or would a 2rd party provider 

network suffice? We prefer our new PEME service provider to own and operate its own clinics.  

B. What is the expected population to undergo PEMEs each year? approx. 15 pax per month  

C. In what locations across the Philippines are the PEMEs expected to be undertaken? within NCR and 

other nearby provinces (Cavite, Laguna, Rizal)  

D. What is the expected timeframe from PEME to results issuance? 2-3 days  

E. May I ask if you can consider an Ophthalmologist instead of an Optometrist, based on your 

minimum requirements? An Ophthalmologist will be more than welcome for the vision tests.  

F. On the IOM Medical Health Form, page 2: our usual Visual test by the Optometrist covers Visual 

Acuity FAR, NEAR and Ishihara. As for Horizontal Field Vision- we can only determine whether or not 

the Horizontal Field Vision is NORMAL, without the degrees. Is this acceptable? Visual acuity 

(Near/Far), Ishihara, and determination of Normal field of vision is acceptable.  

G. Our Chemistry Machine can run the regular CREATININE test however, we want to clarify if you are 

requesting for GFR when you refer to CREATININE CLEARANCE TEST? - Creatinine levels is sufficient. 

We do not require determination of Glomerular Filtration Rate or an Inulin clearance test.  

H. May you also clarify why the Pre-Enrollment Health Exams is needed? Aren't the supposed patients 

only your employees? - Before we hire staff into the Organization, we require that they are deemed Fit 

to Work for the tasks required of the position.  

I. May I ask if we can offer our Sputum Test as an alternative for the Mantoux Test? – Sputum Test is 

acceptable.  
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2. All other terms and conditions of the (reference code) remain unchanged. 

  

 

 

 




